Hobsons Bay City Council 8 May 2018
Ordinary Council Meeting Agenda

Appendix 3

Forecourt of the
Williamstown Town Hall
and Library Proposal



Plaques / tablets

Examples of plaques that are already sited at the Williamstown Town Hall and
the proposed placement for a new tablet/plaque — exterior.

INTERIOR:
Williamstown Town Hall Foyer plaque, 1927
The opening of the Williamstown Town Hall (ballroom) 18 May 1927

Williamstown Town Hall Foyer plaque, 1988
Bicentennial commemoration visit of Governor Dr Davis McCaughey 13 April 1988

Williamstown Town Hall Foyer plaque, 1984



150%™ Anniversary of Williamstown and Victoria

Note: several other plaques are in the Williamstown Town Hall foyer, but the above are the primary civic ones
and the largest. The Sons of Williamstown memorial board is also in the foyer, as is a plagque noting Ada
Cambridge installed in 1946 by the Lindsay Gordon Lovers’ Society.

EXTERIOR:

Williamstown Town Hall Foundation stone, dated 5™ June 1918.

Notes Mayor and Councillors + builder, architect,

This is located external at the front of the main entrance, to the east of the front door.



Williamstown Town Hall commemorative plaque 11 April 1856 — 11 April 1956.
Marking the Centenary of the first meeting of Williamstown Council
This is located to the west of the front door, toward the carpark.




Proposed location for a new commemorative tablet June 2018
With heritage support, to be sited on the exterior of front building of the Williamstown Town Hall,
On the eastern side of front door toward the Library (proximity to the 1918 foundation stone).






